
 

 

CITY OF LOCKPORT 
COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

 
Lockport Municipal Building 

 
Regular Meeting 
Official Record  

 August 13th, 2025 
 6:00 P.M. 
 

Mayor John Lombardi III called the meeting to order. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

The following Common Council members answered the roll call: 
 

Aldermen Fogle, Craig, Lupo, Mullane, Devine, Kirchberger 
 

INVOCATION  
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

RECESS 
Recess for public input. 
 
081325.1          APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On motion of Alderman __________________________ seconded by Alderman 
_____________________the minutes of the Regular meeting of July 23rd, 2025 are hereby 
approved as printed in the Journal of Proceedings.  Ayes ______. 
 

FROM THE MAYOR 
 

Appointments: 
8/5/2025 Tracy Farrell, 55 Lakeview Parkway, Lockport, NY, has been appointed to the 
City of Lockport Planning Board effective August 5th, 2025. Said term expires October 31st, 
2025. 
  
FROM THE CITY CLERK 
 
The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the 
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments. 
 
Reviewed by the Finance Committee. 
 
Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials) 
 
7/10/2025 Patrick Tighe from Niagara County Deputy Sheriff’s Benevolent Association 
requesting use of Nelson C. Goehle Park for 5k on Sunday October 5th, 2025. 



 

 

8/1/2025 Letter from the Niagara County Legislature requesting the City’s participation in a 
commemorative activity with the Niagara County 250th American Revolution Committee where 
a professional artist will create a unique painting to represent each municipality. 
 
Notice of Petition: (To review real property tax assessment pursuant to Article 7 of the Real 
Property Tax Law) 
 
7/16/2025 Alico High Associates vs. The Board of Assessment Review, The Assessor of the 
City of Lockport and The City of Lockport, NY 
 
8/6/2025 BG296,LLC vs. The City of Lockport 
 
MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS 
  
081325.2 
By Alderman Craig: 
 

Resolved that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the 
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on August 14th, 2025. 
 

Seconded by Alderman _______________________and adopted. Ayes ________. 
 

081325.3   
By Alderman__________________________________: 
     
  Whereas on March 29, 2024, the City of Lockport (City) was awarded a Bipartisan 
Infrastructure Law Lead Service Line Inventory (BIL-LSLI) grant through the New York Drinking 
Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF #19290) in the amount of $124,630 to complete a Lead 
Water Service Line Inventory in accordance with regulatory requirements; and  
 
 Whereas affordability for City residents and property owners is a significant concern in 
advancement of the proposed project to meet regulatory requirements;   
 
 Now therefore be it resolved: 
 
1.  The City authorizes the undertaking of the Lead Service Line Inventory project and the 

maximum total cost of the project shall be in the grant amount of $124,630; 
 
2. The City authorizes Municipal Solutions, Inc., 62 Main St., LeRoy, NY 14482, to prepare 

an application to the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund administered by the NYS 
Environmental Facilities Corporation (EFC) for the LSLI project; 

 
3. The City authorizes the Mayor to execute a grant agreement and any other forms or 

documents needed to secure the grant funds from the Drinking Water State Revolving 
Fund; 

 
4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 
 

Seconded by Alderman _________________ and adopted. Ayes___. 
 



 

 

081325.4  
By Alderman_____________________: 
 
 Whereas on March 29, 2024, the City of Lockport (City) was awarded a Bipartisan 
Infrastructure Law Lead Service Line Inventory (BIL-LSLI) grant through the New York Drinking 
Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF #19290) in the amount of $124,630 to complete a Lead 
Water Service Line Inventory in accordance with regulatory requirements; and 
 

Whereas the City reviewed the LSLI project scope in regards to the New State 
Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) and after comparing the thresholds in 6 NYCRR 
617.4 and 617.5, the City has determined that the proposed LSLI project meets the definition 
of a Type 2 action involving information collection, maintenance, repair and replacement of 
existing facilities involving no substantial changes to existing facilities; 
 
 Now therefore be it resolved the City has determined that the proposed DWSRF 
#19290 LSLI project is a SEQRA Type 2 action with no significant adverse impacts on the 
environment and thus no further review under SEQR is required. 
 
     Seconded by Alderman _________________ and adopted. Ayes___. 
 
081325.5 
By Alderman____________________ 

 
 Whereas on December 16, 2024, the City of Lockport (City) was awarded Bipartisan 
Infrastructure Law Lead Service Line Replacement (BIL-LSLR) funding through the New York 
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF #19807) including a grant up to $10,000,000 and 
interest free financing up to $10,477,044 to complete a Lead Water Service Line Replacement 
project in accordance with regulatory requirements; and 
 

Whereas the City reviewed the LSLR project scope in regards to the New State 
Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) and after comparing the thresholds in 6 NYCRR 
617.4 and 617.5, the City has determined that the proposed LSLR project meets the definition 
of a Type 2 action involving information collection, maintenance, repair and replacement of 
existing facilities involving no substantial changes to existing facilities; 
 
 Now therefore be it resolved, the City has determined that the proposed DWSRF 
#19807 LSLR project is a SEQRA Type 2 action with no significant adverse impacts on the 
environment and thus no further review under SEQR is required. 

 
Seconded by Alderman _________________ and adopted. Ayes___. 

 
081325.6 
By Alderman____________________________ 
 

Resolved that pursuant to their request, the Niagara County Sheriff’s Office Victim 
Services unit is hereby granted permission to host a 5K run in honor of Domestic Violence 
Awareness Month, at Nelson C. Goehle Wide Waters Marina, on Sunday, October 5th, 2025, 
from 8am until 12noon. Permission to include the use the restroom facilities and pavilion, and 
the barricading of Market Street, from Mill Street to Cold Springs Road from 9:45am until 
11:30am. Said permission is subject to Niagara County Deputy Sheriff’s PBA filing a certificate 
of insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured. 



 

 

 Resolved that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution is hereby 
authorized and directed to arrange to have the restroom open and electricity available at the 
park for said event, and to arrange for delivery of barricades, traffic cones, and street closed 
signs.  
 

Seconded by Alderman _________________ and adopted. Ayes___. 
 
081325.7   
By Alderman____________________________ 

Whereas the Niagara County Legislature has established the Niagara County 250th 
American Revolution Committee to coordinate county-wide events in recognition of the 250th 
anniversary of the founding of the United States of America in 2026; and 

Whereas the Committee, in partnership with SUNY Niagara, will commemorate this 
milestone by commissioning a professional artist to create a unique painting representing each 
municipality in Niagara County, to be featured in a traveling exhibition and subsequently 
presented to each municipality for display; and 

Whereas the total cost for each commissioned painting is $500.00, with the Committee 
contributing $250.00 toward the cost and each participating municipality contributing a 
matching $250.00; and 

Whereas participating municipalities will also receive a commemorative flag featuring 
the Niagara 250th logo for display at their municipal building in advance of the 2026 
celebrations; and 

Whereas the City of Lockport wishes to participate in this historic commemoration, 
ensure representation in the county-wide exhibition, and support the preservation and 
celebration of the City’s unique heritage; 

Now therefore be it resolved, that the Common Council of the City of Lockport hereby 
approves participation in the Niagara County 250th Celebration as outlined in the 
correspondence from the Niagara County Legislature dated August 1, 2025, and authorizes 
payment in the amount of $250.00 to the Niagara USA Chamber, with “Niagara 250th 
Committee” in the memo line, for the City of Lockport’s share of the municipal painting and 
commemorative flag;  

Seconded by Alderman _________________ and adopted. Ayes___. 

081325.8 
By Alderman____________________________ 
 
 Whereas Secured By Grace Protection Agency has paired with The Prayer Room 
Church to host a Gospel Festival at Outwater Park on Saturday August 30th, 2025, and 
 Whereas the organizers have requested permission to utilize Outwater Park for this 
event and to temporarily block off the adjacent parking lot to accommodate the Anticipated 
attendance and ensure public safety throughout the event,  
 Resolved that the Common Council of the City of Lockport, NY hereby approves this 
request contingent on Secured By Grace filing a certificate of Insurance with the City Clerk. 



 

 

The Director of Highways and Parks is hereby authorized to coordinate with the event 
organizers regarding site access, logistics and block off the parking lot for the duration of the 
event 
 

Seconded by Alderman _________________ and adopted. Ayes___. 
 

081325.9 
By Alderman____________________________ 
 
 Resolved that pursuant to their request, permission is hereby granted to Baby Ribs to 
conduct a community event in honor of her late mother Sarah Persons, on August 31st, 2025 at 
135 Charlotte Street. This legacy event will be held from 11am-8pm. A FREE community feast 
will be offered and a free backpack giveaway to any child who comes out. 
  
 Be it further resolved that the Director of Highways and Parks is hereby authorized 
and directed to arrange delivery of barricades, picnic tables and garbage cans prior to the 
event and contingent upon filing a Certificate of Insurance with the City Clerk naming the City 
as additionally insured. 
 

Seconded by Alderman _________________ and adopted. Ayes___. 
 

081325.10 
By Alderman____________________________ 
 
 Resolved that pursuant to their request, The Refuge Temple of Lockport at 15 Cottage 
Street is hereby granted permission to host Gospel Fun Day on August 30th, 2025. The event 
will run from 4pm- 7pm and will include free food, music, talent showcasing, prayer and more. 
  
 Be it further resolved that the Director of Highways and Parks is hereby authorized 
and directed to arrange delivery of barricades to block off the alley for the duration of the 
event. Permission is contingent upon filing a Certificate of Insurance with the City Clerk naming 
the City as additionally insured. 
 

Seconded by Alderman _________________ and adopted. Ayes___. 
 
 
081325.11 Withdrawn 

 
081325.12 ADJOURNMENT 
 
At _________pm Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00pm 
Wednesday, August 27th, 2025. 
  
 

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6. 
 

EMILY STODDARD 
City Clerk 



crTY oF LOCKPORT, NEW YORK
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

August 5,2025

TO: Common Corincil

Under and by virtue ofthe authority conferred on me by the charter ofthe City of
Lockport, New York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint
Tracy Farrell of55 Lakeview Pkwy, Lockport, NY 14094 to the City oflockport
Planning Board effective August 5,2025 and year term to expire on October jl, 2025.

Witness by hand aad the Seal ofthe City oflockport this 5th day ofAugust 2025.

Mayor

Cc T. Fanell
J. Dool

City Clerk

d
.-J: li



$\AgAnA 
cou&rf

P.-oA

NIAGARA COUNTY DEPUTY SHERIFF'S POLICE BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION

Vice President Kyle Achtyl
Financial Secretary Joey Tortorella

P.O. BOX 80s
LOCKPORT, N-Y 14095-0805

President Patrick Tighe

RECEIVED

JIJL 
'1 6 20?5

CITY CLERK OFFICE

Treasurer Michael Licinio
Recording Secretary Andrew Nemi

City of Lockport
Office of City Clerk
Attention : Emily Stoddard

Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza

Lockport, New York t4094

7/10/202s

Dear Ms. Stoddard,

On Sunday October sth,2025 the Niagara County Sheriffs Office Victim Services are hosting a 5k
run in recognition of Domestic Violence Aworeness Month. We are hoping to utilize the property at
Nelson C. Goehle Park on Market Street as we have in the past. The event usually lasts from 8am to 12
noon. We are requesting permission to utilize the restrooms with the electricity turned on, the pavilion,
use of street closure signs and barricades. The barricades will be placed by Highway Department as
directed on Market Street from Mill Street to Cold Springs Road beginning at 9:45am through 11:30 am.
We will provide the City Clerk with a certificate of insurance naming the City of Lockport as additional
insured.

Thank you in advance for your consideration in helping us to support a great cause.

Respectfully submitted,

Patrick Tiehe"fu^Jl{Tu
NCSDPBA President

&

Stacy Suess

/)r^u'-
Niagara County Vi m Services Coordinator



lf lhr,e lferg iiss llai truurre

NiiargarraL co,lunnl0y
)Legislator llrene Ml. Myers

If DISTzuCT
NIAGARA COLNTY LEGISLATTT'RE

August 1,2025

Mayor John Lombardi
City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

Dear [Llayor Lombardi:

As our nation approaches its 250th anniversary in 2026, Niagara County has established a
dedicated committee to coordinate county-wide celebrations. We are reaching out to you and
your community to invite participation in this historic milestone.

The Niagara County 250th American Revolution Committee has partnered with SUNY Niagara to
organize commemorative activities, including contracting a professional artist to create a unique
painting that will represent each municipality. We kindly invite you or your municipal historian to
contribute suggestions reflecting what makes your community distinctive, which will guide the
artist's interpretation. Each painting, priced at $500.00, will be featured in a traveling exhibition
at various events before being formally presented to your municipality for display in your town
hall.

To help offset costs, the 250th Committee will contribute $250.00 toward each painting and
respectfully asks each municipality to match this contribution with $250.00. Our goal is to
achieve full participation so that every community is represented in this significant
commemoration. ln addition to the painting, your town hall will also receive a celebratory flag,
featuring the Niagara210th logo, in advance of 2026.

Furthermore, as many events are being planned throughout the County to mark the nation's
250th anniversary, we are seeking information regarding any activities or celebrations your
municipality or historical society may be organizing for 2026. This information will help us
assemble a comprehensive calendar of events for all to enjoy.

Please complete the attached form detailing your planned events and submit it by mail. lf you
prefer, you can submit events electronically via the online portal which can be found at
www.niagarausa2SO.orq at the bottom of the homepage.

Enclosed you will find an invoice with details to submit your contribution. Kindlv make checks
pavable to: Niaqara USA Chamber. with Niaqara 250th Committee in the memo. The checks
can be mailed to Niagara County Department of Economic Development, Attention Cathie
Synor, 6311 lnducon Corporate Drive, Suite One, Sanborn, NY 14132

The deadline for submissions and contributions is September 15,2025.



Thank you for your partnership and support in making this celebration memorable for generations to
come

tI yfy have any_questions, please feel free to contact myself at lrene.Mvers@niaoaracountv.oov or
Cathie Synor, at Cathie.Svnor@niaoaracountv.qov

Sincerely,

V.*{-V-.-]fu",'"',l--
Honorable lrene M. My8rr,
Niagara County Legislator, 18t District

r75 Hawloy Swect LockporgNwYo* ryq4 ftrel+*trn



City of Lockport
indlxM br the

PAID on

Femle Employees ln Pay Batch 60
Hou6 D€sfflDuon Hours Grcss Mthholdlnqs and Deductions Gross Base

2A7A Dlsabllity - 207A Dlsablllty 160.0m0 L822.30 Gro6s 634,*n'46
BERV- Bereavement 7.m00 1.19.97 Imputed Incorne
CMPE 1.0 - Comp Earned @ 1.0 L73,625O .00 Federal 66,123'99 588,519.81

CMPE l.s - Comp Earned @ l.s 2.2500 .00 RCA 35AL2.22 619'551.15

CMPU - Comp Tlne Used 189.5000 6,301.u t'4edlcare 8,983't4 619,55f'$
EDAY- Ertra Day 296.0000 10,626,62 Nevr Yo(k State 30,'107.81 59,973.17
FHDU - Floatng Hollday Us€d 432.0000 15,018.09 3%-RETERSnER6 2,481.58 82,718'74

FtsA - FLSA .0000 902,10 3% - RET ERS TIER 6 OT 334.13 11,137.20

I HEREBY CERTIFY 0rat,$rg.perscjn6 nam€d
in hb paytollare employ€d lohly in and.hav?
actually perbmod th€ dutle8 ef posl0ons and

Pay Day Register
Pay Date Range 0704/25 '071lil25

PaY Batch 07124125

Beneffts Gross Ba!;

TAffi Ins 29E class 2 Famrv 34,076.47 .00

Health Ins 298 Chss 2 slngle L4114.74 .00

Health Ins 298 Chss 3 Famlly 89,91X.94 .00

Health Im 298 C'lass 3 Slngle glm.n 
'00

Heaflfi tns 298 Chss 4 Famlv 7,326.29 '00
Health lns 298 Chss 4 Slnqle 2233'50 .0O

Total $151376,31

FMLS - FMLA SicK Us€d

HOL - tlollday
HOUDAYPT - Hollday - Part Time
l,lILI - Mllltary Tlme
OOT - Ort of Tltle
OOT OT 1.5 - Out of Tltle OT at
OT 1.0 - Overdme at Strdlght 1.0
OT 1.5 - O/edtme @ 1.5

oT 1.s sHrFT 1(}% - OT @ 1.5

oT 1.5 SHTFT 15% - OT @ 1.5

PRSU - Personal Used

REG - Regular
REG PT - Regular Part Time
REG SHIFT 10% - Resular Shlft
REG SHIFT 15% - Regular Shift
REGS - Regular Seasonal
RETRO - Retroacd\€ Pay

RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary

SCL PT - Salary Part Tirne
SCK PI - sl* Leave Part Tlme
SCXU - slck used
STIP - Stlpend
VACU - Vacauon thed
Total

85.0000 2,82.34 3% - REr PF'ltER 6
769.0000 22261.73 3% - RET PF TIER 6 OT

7.0000 153.37 3.50/0 - RET ERS TrER 5

24.0000 987.15 3.5% - RET ERS TIER 6 0T
977.5OW 40,452.27 3.5% - RET PF nER 6
30,0000 1.33{.69 3.5% - RET PF TIER 6 OT
22.0000 563.32 4.5% - RET ERS TIER 5

1,336.0000 62,61238 4.5% - RET ERS TIER 6 OT
48.0000 2,342.36 4.5% - RET PF TrER 6
32.0fi)0 1,610.71 4.5olo - RET PF TIER 6 OT
77.5000 2,495,42 457 % Mudlon

10,916.0000 U2,747.57 457 Flat Dollar Dedudlon
118,7500 5,718.11 5.75% - RET ERS TIER 6
136.0000 4,323.92 s.75% - REr PF TIER 6
192,0000 6,470.61 5,75% - RET PF TIER 6 OT

1,355,7500 24,034.66 6% - RET ERSnER 6
.0000 128.16 5% - RET PF TIER 5

Fmpwer Taxes

Dlrect Deposib
AnnA Forres Ban-
Bancorp Bank

Grogs B6e

Amount

512.44 17,080.99

70.18 2,339.18

1,610.68 46,019.21
250J3 7,L63,82

2,111,36 ffi,324,04
26t,4L 7,468,52
s58.27 t2,4O5.99
37.02 822.69

L,74A.N 38,8.14.09

269.L7 5,94L47
7p67.qt 107,473,79
12,510.00 .00

218.73 3,803.92
3,4n.74 60,013.14
414.53 7,2M.96

311.64
395,68
652.76
568.42
990.00

95.21
32.88

r70.65

38A12'22 519's51'1s

Medl@re -----9P9!J1 619,ss1'1s

Totat !47,3tE5.76

Workers'Crrno Gross 86€
ToEE compensatton - Gnerat 24,554.88 496,A2.M
WorkeF Compensatlon - Se$rer 2.391.18 51,513.58

Wo*ers Crmp€nsauon - Water 2,593'71 58,131.55

Wo*ers Como$satlon 50% 944.32 7,148'23

Total N30,084.09

250.26 4,171,00 sank of Akon
216.63 3,610.50 Eank of Am€rlca

1,630.13

1,281.96

2,792.58
6,013,45
1,1t7.91
1,533.t10

r,3$.59
4A89.O7

r4st.44
2,M.75
1$77,92

350,00

14,509.93

139,105,38
8{X}.00
195.00

r,418.54
3,828.12

70.0000
.0000
.0000

24.5000
367,5000

.0000
1,627.m00 60,643.07

19476.8750 $6i14,899.,16

.00

3,806.51
r,865.37

587,44

10,849.80
192.31

AFTAC PO5TTA(
AFLAC PRETAX

AUSTATE POSTTAX

AIISTATE PRETA(

O ld tupport - Amount
@Lq{IAL UFE K}STTAX
COLONTAL UFE PRETAX

Freffghter Ufe Ins
FSA PRETA(
Healh Ins 298 Oa6s 2 Famlly
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Shgh
Heath lns 298 dass 3 Famlly
Health Ins 298 dass 3 Slngle
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Famlly

.00 MNK OF Ati.lERlCA (2)

,OO MNK OF AMERICA (4)

.00 BANK OF AMERICA (6)

.{r0 Bank on Butralo

.00 epltal On€ 360
,00 Chase Bank

.00 chase Bank (2)

.00 Chlme

.00 Otlzens Bank

.00 Corne$tone Comm FCU

.00 Dlsco{/er Sank

.0O Emompass Nhgara FCt

.00 EsL rcu

.00 Evans Bank

Run W Ashl€V Bre$Erton on 1242025 8t43:43 l,t!4

1,298,03

zltr.26
822,38
814.05

Pdg€ 147 of 1tl8



City of Lockport performed

named
solely in and.ftav€

positions and Pay Day Register
Pay Date Range 07118/25 - 0713t125

Pay Batch AV07l25
PAlp on

Hours Description Hours Gross
20TA Disability - 20TA Disability 160.0000 1,822.30

Female Employe€s in Pay Batch 59

CMPE 1.0 - Comp Eamed @ 1.0
CMPE 1.5 - Comp Earned @ 1.5

Cl,lPU - Comp Time used
EDAY - Extra Day
FHDB - Floating Holiday Buy Out
FHDU - Floating Holiday Us€d

FLSA - FLSA

FMLS - FMLA Sick Used

JURY - Jury Duty
LONG - Longevity Payment
LWOP - Leave Without Pay

OOT - Out of Title
OOT OT 1.5 - Out of'Iitle OT at
ooT sHrFT 15% - OOT Shift Diff
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1,0
OT 1.5 - Overtime @ 1.5
oT 1.5 SHrFr 10qo - OT @ 1.5
oT 1.5 SHIFI 15% - OT @ 1.5
PRSU - Personal Used

REG - Regular

REG PT - Regular Part l'ime
REG SHIFT 100/0 - Regular Shift
REG SHIFT 15Vo - Regular Shift
REGS - Regular Seasonal

RET REFI - Ret Refund Contdb &
RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary
SAL PT - Salary PartIime
SCK PT - Sick Leave Part'Iime
SCKU - Sick Used

STIP - Stipend
VACU - Vacation Used

Total

Withholdings and Deductions
Gross
Imputed Income
Federal

FICA

Medicare

New York State
3% - RET ERS TIER 5
3% . RET ERS TIER 6 OT
370 - RET PF TIER 6
3% . RET PF TIER 6 OT
3.5% - RFT ERS TIER 6
3.50/0 ' RET ERS TIER 6 OT
3.5% - RET PF TIER 6
3.50/6 - RET PF TIER 6 OT
4,5% - RET ERS NER 6
4.50/6 - RET ERS TIER 5 OT
4.5% - RET PFNER 6
4.5% . RET PF TIER 6 OT
457 % Deduction
457 Flat Dollar Dedudlon
5.75VO - RET ERS TIER 6
5.750/6 - RET PF TIER 6
5.75% . RET PF TIER 6 OT
6Yo - RET ERS TIER 6
6% . RET PFTIER 6
AFLAC POSTTM
AFLAC PREIAX
ALTSTATE POSTTAX

ALLSTATE PRETN(
Child Support - Amount
COLONIAL UFE POSTTAX

COLONIAL UFE PRffA(
FSA PRETM
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Oass 4 Single

Gross Base

625,028.76
BenefiG Gross Base

34,076.47 .00
12,1t4,74
89,904,94

9,720.37
7,326,29

155.87s0
9.0000

279.7500
336.0000
40.0000

272,0000
.0000

28.0000
.18,0000

.0000
24.0000

957.0000
18.0000

8.0000
31.0000

995.2500
20.0000
56.0000

150.0000
11,513.2500

102,7500
156.0000
12N4.0000

1,342.5000
.0000

70,0000
.0000
.0000

28.0000
371,5000

.0000

.00

.00
9,892,9s

11,413,43

1,482,91

9,795.84
1,050,74

832,08
1,t75,64
2,200.00

.00
40,765.50

802.59
270.43
a4.M

49,078.69
936.63

2,737,9L
5,868.92

364,881.62
5,354.91
4,972,47
4,908,18

23,697.72
1,803.82

.00
3,806.51
1,865.37

67r36
10,74t.77

192.31

63,781,73

37,742.27
8,826.89

29,s42,79
2,s07,82

274.44

48.50
1,625.66

88.47
2,074.34

180.51

558.41

17.48
1,813,77

205.13
7,453,74

12,805.00
2r8.72

3,430.36
555.06
250.25
215,53
311,a
395.68
516.18
s68.42
990,00

95.21

32.88
708.87

2,859.48
1,298.03

2,787.26
822.38
814.05
248.16

579,128.69
608,746,21

608,746.21

588,487.47
83,592.72
9,147,9r

388.50
40,305.71
4,558.48

tLr,769.14
.00

3,803.90
59,658,54
9,653.49
4,171.03
3,610.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,282,49
2,593,7r

s4.32
$29,612.52

Gross Base

49,685.15
55,858.76

7,148.23

Amount

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
Total

Workers Compensation - Sewer
Workers Compensation - Water
Workers Compensation 50o/o

Total

Direct Deposib
Armed Forces Bank
BanmD Bank
Bank of Akron
Bank of America
BANK OF AT1ERICA (2)
BANK OF AMERICA (4)
BANK OF A|4ERTCA (6)
Bank on Buffalo
Gpital One 350
Chase Bank

Chase Bank (2)
Chime

Citizens Bank

Cornerstone Comm FCU

Dismver Bank
Encompass Niagara FCU

ESL FCU

Evans Bank

2,233,50

$1ss,376.31

.00

.00
,00
.00
.00

517.48 17,248.79 EmployerTaxes
1,620.04 FICA 37,742.27 6W7462!

46,447 .81 Medicre,rc 8,92d.89 608,746,2L
2,s27.s8 Totar 

-TA6J6-5F59,266.17
5,160.35 Workers'Comp Gross Base

rz,+os.os

1,805.5000 61.161.12
19,141.3750 $625,028.76

1Fy.39
1,295.86

2377,16
6)17.28
1,717,90

1,649.31

1,280.65

5,158.41

1,480.21

2,423,36
1,583.63

350.00
14,397.33

134,005.83

800.00
195.00

1,329,24

3,079.74

Run by Ashley Eretherton on 8/5/2025 8:12:32 AM
Page 149 of 150



le

Vice President Kyle Achtyl
Financial Secretary Joey Tortorella

NIAGARA COUNTY DEPUTY SHERIFF'S POLICE BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION

P.O. BOX 805
LOCKPORT, lYY 14095-0805

President Patrick Tighe
Treasurer Michael Licinio

Recording Secretary Andrew Nemi

City of Lockport
Office of City Clerk
Attention: Emily Stoddard

Lockport Municipal Building
One Locks Plaza

Lockport, New York L4094

7 /1O/2O2s

Dear Ms. Stodda rd,

On Sunday October sth, 2025 the Niagara County Sheriff's Office Victim Services are hosting a 5k
run in recognition of Domestic Violence Aworeness Month.We are hoping to utilize the property at
Nelson C. Goehle Park on Market Street as we have in the past. The event usually lasts from 8am to 12

noon. We are requesting permission to utilize the restrooms with the electricity turned on, the pavilion,
use of street closure signs and barricades. The barricades will be placed by Highway Department as

directed on Market Street from Mill Street to Cold Springs Road beginning at 9:45am through 11:30 am.
We will provide the City Clerk with a certificate of insurance naming the City of Lockport as additional
insured.

Thank you in advance for your consideration in helping us to support a great cause.

Respectfully submitted,

Patrick Tighe

NCSDPBA President

&

Stacy Suess

Niagara County Victim Services Coordinator



'7

'lfhe l[egislarrmre
Niaga:ra cour)rnty

Irg ielatoF lrene M. Myers
IJ DISTFICT

NTACARA COII{TY LEGISLAT('RE

August 1, 2025

Mayor John Lombardi
City of Lockport
One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

Dear Mayor Lombardi:

As _our nation approaches its 250th anniversary in 2026, Niagara county has established a
dedicated committee to coordinate county-wide celebrations. We are reaciing out to you and
your community to invite participation in this historic milestone.

The Niagara County 250th American Revolution Committee has partnered with SUNy Niagara to
organize commemorative activities, including contracting a professional artist to create a unique
painting that will represent each municipality. We kindly invite you or your municipal historian to
contribute suggestions reflecting what makes your community distinctive, which will guide the
artist's interpretation. Each painting, priced at $5OO.OO, will be featured in a traveling bxhibition
at various events before being formally presented to your municipality for display iri your town
hall.

To help offset costs, the 250s Committee will contribute $25O.OO toward each painting and
respectfully asks each municipality to match this contribution with $250.00. Our goal is to
achieve full participation so that every community is represented in this iignificant
commemoration. ln addition to the painting, your town hall will also receive a celebratory flag,
featuring the Niagara 250th logo, in advance of 2e26.

Furthermore, as many events are being planned throughout the county to mark the nation's
250th 

. 
anniversary, we are seeking information regarding any activitiei or celebrations your

municipality or historical society may be organizing for 2O26. This information will help us
assemble a comprehensive calendar of events for all to enjoy.

Please complete the attached form detailing your planned events and submit it by mail. lf you
prefer, you can submit events electronically via the online portal which can- be found at
www.niaqarausa250.orq at the bottom of the homepage.

Enclosed you will find an invoice with details to submit your contribution. Kindlv make checks
pavable to: ,Ni?qarq,USA chamber, with Niaqara 2soth committee in the men;-. The ch€,cks
can be mailed to Niagara County Department of Economic DevelopnrentJttention Cathie
Synor, 631 1 lnducon Corporate Drive, Suite One, Sanborn, Ny 14132

The deadline for submissions and contributions is Septem ber 15,202i.



Thank you for your partnership and support in making this celebration memorable for generations to
come.

lf you have any-questions, please feel free to contact myself at lrene. Mvers@niaqaracountv.qov or
Cathie Synor, at Cathie.Svnor@niaqaracountv.oov

Sincerely,

V..-*-V^- 1rn*-
Honorable lrene M. Mydrs,
Niagara County Legislator, 1"t District

Inckpoirt, N.w York qo94 lv6l4e1'"D



\ll sR t c
Vr {

V

* *

r1\ v \rrt-t!

Bill to:

Town of Hartland
8942 Ridge Road
Gasport, NY 14067

0

\l\('\l'(\(()l \t\

t

Amorrnt

Description:

Niagara 250th Celebration Municipal Painting

and Commemorative Flag

Please make check payable to:

Niagara USA Chamber
Memo: Niagara 250th Committee

Please mail check to:

Niagara County Department of Economic Development
Attention: Cathie Synor
631 I Inducon Corporate Drive, Suite One
Sanborn, NY 14132

Total

$ 2s0.00

$ 2s0.00



sR

Niagara USA 250 Commiftee Event Submission Form
ke cooies as needed- Comolete a seoarate form for each event

I

PIease ma

0

Name:

Email:

Name of Event:

Date(s) of Event:

Brief Description of Event:



B

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

ilt''\4

u,'st

Description: \ Pc-strvn \
presented ttrS*=s 1,ali \Ssn Date Submitted:

-t \ l" \? o - j163 Topic Area (Select Most Appticabte option):

Community Event
Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Highways and Parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

Please provide to clerk ot least 9-gglen!h!!!gy1. prior to councit meeting, otherwise request wilt go to Iotlowing meeting.

Summary of Resolutio", GtSSyltl

Dnskcl
Fcs\iva [ & lon3 uo,]!, J o,r 3

fsu rno ru,.'', * for ftIu \ | an J Vo,r*h '

Foo! 1,-ucks, anJ wrlt hnva fncc Qatn*tfi AnJ $at/oarts
Fa, t^ils. [,"-E-* oue- Frum &r.ryono, ntt /s fnV,J.J Frarn
a<Lv.<J A'[ 6v-acc- prr'f*-alior, y*ev Gg6pn) r Bctong
Io pfayer Rcni-". tt\rnlS,\.\cS 4laerch, Olhen Ll^vieh<s UC,I \ Be
\ nvotv L) "

Explanation of Attachments: '-l-tfn t, t-,Or t\ f3<- Fvrr"r ("norl-ri h(t +. CUenrnf
Trrvrz. t+'3 +.- Br,n3 oc,". Connr",unr 11 a..) Youl-h *Tc*I',eu'-
Secur<-V Ar/ [ra,c{- groftc-}tt n A7enC1 t;>" lt b<- pe'ytnJ Fces,"

lx &u,
lnclude all correspondence, purchase quotes, meeting minutes, etc-. any of this information is

be released publically, please denote a check in this field

Approval:
Notes:

Name: Date of Approval:



WhefeaS, Secured by Grace Protection agency has paired with The Prayer
Room Church to host a Gospel Festival at Outwater Park on Saturday, August 30,
2025, and

WhefeaS, the organizers have requested permission to utilize Outwater Park

for this event and to temporarily block off the adjacent parking lot to
accommodate the anticipated attendance and ensure public safety throughout
the event, and COI will be submitted to the City Clerk, and

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the Common Council of the City
of Lockport hereby approves Secured by Grace Protection Agency and The
Prayer Room Church to host the festival at Outwater Park on August 30,2025,
and be it further

ResOlVed, that the Department of Highways and Parks is authorized to
coordinate with the event organizers regarding site access, logistics, and block
off the parking lot for the duration of the event as needed; and be it further

ReSOlved, that the City Clerk is hereby directed to issue any necessary
permits and documentation to facilitate the event in accordance with City
policies



q

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Asenda Description: SARAH SM I LE DAY

Presented sv, EUla COllinS fo"," 
ruorn,.,"o' 3 I 13t25

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option!:

Community Event
Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development

Highways and Park
Endneering

Code and Planning

Other

pledte proyide to Cletk ot ledtt 9gE!98!!W pttot to Councit medhtg. O retwise rcquat wi go to,ottowlng ,neeting.

Summary of Resolution:

Location is at Baby Ribs Restaurant parking lot on the east side of Outwater Park.

Once again this year we will host a FREE community feast to honor my late mother Sarah on
SundayAugust 31,2025.

All food is free and we will be giving away free back packs to any child who comes out.

There will be live music and activities for the kids.

Explanation of Attachments:

PEase Include all bdclup corrcspondence, purchaie order, quotes, meetin8 minutes, emalls, etc... ll any of this infolmatlon lr conlidential and cannol
be released ptblicalv, please denote e check in this fleld: .I_

Clerk/Legal/Finance
Notes:

Name:
1o","

of Approval:



^

Sunday August 31, 2 02 5

Come and Celebrate the Legacy of Sarah Persons the
Original Mrs. Ribs

Baby Ribs Restaurant
135 Charlotte Street
Lockport, NY 14094

C o m m u n i t y F e a s t

SARAH
MILE DAY

O

ALL are wel
Free Will Offering

All food prepared b

using Mr s. Ribs

come
suggested $15

y Baby Ribs
recipes

)

Backpack Giveaway, Basket Raffle, Live Entertainment
Pre-order candles $15 each

Questions 7 I 6-26 6 -441. 4



RECENTU

JJ\- ? B?-$?b

iO

oFFGity of Lockport - Resolution Request Form M-*+
\ R^"!.r Dat4Description

Presented trfin\qUe 3h0f,,J b
=

Submitted:

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award
Fund Utilization Request

X Local Law Change

Community Development

Highways and Parks

Engineering

Code and Planning

Other

Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

Plcose ptwlde to ac* at teost g ePrylgldavs Nifi to caundt m{tr,urrg, otherutne rf4uf!'t will go tohllowlng mccting.

of Resolution

1P
W- e\le\

\ run Dar't4 t-\p-gcsre
1c c[ose o{+

of Attachments:

me: Date of Approval:



^{
*'

' I "e*t

COMF OUT FOR A DAY
0F FUN & WORSHTP! <a,!diEi.:

AUGUST 30, 2025 . 4PM-?PM
REFU6E TEMPLE OF LOCKPORT

f,J',
Sffih"
5
w

?5esYT&SK$?&&s?, ^
LOCKPORT,NYlrtog4 rel"

lr{ Kt}.&*

FREE FOOD. MUSTC *qw
TATENTSHOWCASING "@W
CONNECTION MAKING

EXHORTfiTION'PRAYER l *,

FUN:12-SOlBUrAtr

us Mt (YOUN6:pEopLE

OF REFUGE}


	8.13.25 minutes.pdf
	Meeting packet for 8.13.2025

